FRD.001.00001029

u=Peter Meakin/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
From: (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=61DC97CC01244D018E3812B4876668E1-
PETER MEAKI

Sent: Sat, 13 Feb 2021 10:51:12 +1100 (AEDT)

To: "Laura Binnie" "Darryl Brown"
"Angus Liewellyn” [
Ces "Tasha Smithies" ; "Myles Farley"

Subject: RE: two Lisa requests

4

What about: “Brittany believes the information came direct from Linda Reynolds, breaching her right to privacy’

From: Angus Liewellyn [

Sent: Saturday, 13 February 2021 9:46 AM

To: Darryl Brown [ Peter Meakin [N o> Binnie
I
Cc: Myles Farley [ 2:ha Smithie: I

Subject: two Lisa requests

Morning all
Lisa would like to have one or two "are you ok" grabs in there when B’s is crying.
2:14:04.1 Lisa: Are you ok?

Also she’s keen to add in that when Cash found out from Reynolds about B it was a breach of her privacy. If not legally
then at least morally.

Three months after her remarks in the corridor Michaelia Cash found out about Brittany’s alleged
rape.

Brittany believes the information came direct from Linda Reynolds.
[add?] No one asked Brittany if she was ok for her private information to be passed around.
cheers

Angus





